North Texas Corvette Club Meeting Minutes June 10, 2022

Call to order

A meeting of The North Texas Corvette Club was held at James Wood Chevrolet in Denton on June 10, 2022.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Tom Prohaska, President.

New members Dow and Connie Pendleton were introduced and welcomed.

Approval of minutes

The May 4, 2022 meeting minutes were read. Joanne Rafferty moved to accept the minutes and Lloyd Hensley seconded the motion.

Reports

Treasurer Report

Cindy Smith gave her report. Gainesville did not need the club's donation for the Veteran's Memorial as they have received a large grant. The club will consider another type of donation in the future. The club will retain the current insurance provider. She reminded the club that the books are open to all members to review at any time.

Membership Chair Report

Kay Pace reported that currently the club has 88 members. She introduced a visitor, Steve Sistrunk who is considering becoming a member of the club.

Kay reminded the club that new members should use the new 2022 Application and submit with dues of \$50 per car to treasurer Cindy Smith.

Sunshine Committee Chair Report

In the absence of Lynn Hellmers, Tom Prohaska reported on the condition and progress of his wife Joey who is pending re-evaluation of her condition to decide next step. He reminded the club to let Lynn know of any illnesses and needs.

Merchandise Chair Report

Shirley Hensley reported that expenses for embroidery are rising and suggested looking for preferred clothing and she can have it embroidered with the club emblem.

Shirley also reminded the club that for the 4th of July parade, flags need to be on each car. Email Shirley for assistance in finding a source for flags for a particular car model.

Hats with the club emblem are available for purchase.

Beverly, widow of Clay Clarkson, previous members donated three books to the club. Bids will be taken for the books beginning tonight.

Tom Prohaska announced that in addition to the books, the banner for the Corvette Museum will be raffled off at the upcoming Club Picnic.

National Corvette Museum (NCM) Ambassador Report

In the absence of John Hellmers, Tom Prohaska urged members to join the Corvette Museum, and to compare the price of their insurance.

Activities Chair Report

Brandee Platke presented upcoming events which are listed on the Activities Calendar on the Club Website and encouraged participation. Participants in the next upcoming Sundae Cruise will meet at the Horny Toad at 3:00 Sunday. Dan Pace volunteered to lead the cruise from Denton to Frank Buck Zoo for the annual club picnic on June 25.

Communications Report

Betty Shores reported on the website activity and new items posted. She encouraged everyone to check out the website and read the club minutes.

Executive	Committee	Report
-----------	-----------	--------

Doug Light had no updates from the Executive Committee.

Old Business

Betty Shores discussed the Christmas Planning survey responses. They are still gathering information and in the planning process.

New Business

Tom Prohaska announced that a woman in the San Antonio Corvette is selling a 1965 Corvette. Contact Tom for more information if interested.

Don Potts announced that there is a Corvette Show at the Texas Motor Speedway on 6.11.22.

Announcements

Tom Prohaska won the 50/50 pot of \$60

Adjournment

John Kennedy moved to adjourn the meeting, and the motion was seconded by Dan Pace.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 pm.

n nl'	
Donna Robinson	
Secretary	Date of approval